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August 11, 2005

Jeffray L. Quandt, Chied GM-847 Supplemant 2

Vahicls Contrad DMalan

Offica of Defacts Investigation

NHTSA Enforcement

Room #5328

400 Savanth Strest, S W.

Washington, D.C. 20580 NV5-213cla
PED3-050

Dear Mr. Quandt

This latier s Ganeral Mokos' {GM) aupplamanial rasponass to your mformation request regarding
alleged engine fuel rail sasembly lesks, In 1895 through 1897 Model Year (MY} Oldsmcbile Aurora
vehicles equipped with 4.0L V8 mngines, and Cadillac DaVile, Sevile, and Eldorada wvehicles
e{uipped with 4.6L VB angines.

in digcovery In a civl case, GM was askad for cerain specific types of documents, Including
anglinearing work orders, durablity and validabion test repoits, that are associated with the inital
design and release of the fuel rall assembly. Although infornalion requast question 8 |2 less
specific, | concluded that, in hindsight and based on thelr contant rather than the category of
document, cartain of the specifically requasiad documenis from the Rigation discovery could be
coneiderad responsive o quastion 8. Based on that conclusion, GM is supplementing ita response.

My deparimeant will alsc provida addiional instructions to the GM business units that ssarch for

documants to respond to these types of Information requests, so thet the consistency and
complataness of fulure responsas will ba mproved.

GM s submiiting the documents with this reply In Attechmert 2 CD GM Confidaniial. Tha
Altachmant 2 CD &M Confidential will be forwarded i the Office of Chief Counsal

In order to aasist GM with this supplemental reaponse. Delphl Aulemotive Systema has provided

raspansive Information contalned on Attechment 3 GD Delphi Confidential  Tha Attachment 3 CD
Daiphl Confldential will also be forwardad to the Office of Chief Counsal.
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Pleasa contect ma if you require further information,

Gay P. Kent
Dirmctor
Product iImrestigations
Product Investigations C@
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CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL
HAS BEEN REMOVED FROM
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SUPPLIED TO THE OFFICE OF
THE CHIEF COUNSEL

ATTACHMENT “2”
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